FW: Undeliverable: FW: New BLQ BID Program ...

Subject: FW: Undeliverable: FW: New BLQ BID Program Manager
From: Marc Tavakoli <marc@mdtproperties.com>

Date: 01/30/2018 10:47 AM

To: 'Darin' <darin@lani.org>

Darin —
The email address for Moises did not seem to work. Do you have another one?

Marc Tavakoli

MDT Properties
Real Estate Investment,
Development & Management

2980 Beverly Glen Circle

Suite 203

Los Angeles, CA 90077
Tel: (310) 285-6062
Fax: (818) 582-8262

marc@mdtproperties.com <mailto:marc@mdtproperties.com>
www.mdtproperties.com <http://www.mdtproperties.com/>

CA Bar No. 218844
CA DRE No. 01327320

This e-mail message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, attorney
work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s),
please immediately notify the sender at (310) 285-9515 and delete this e-mail message from your computer. Thank you.

From: postmaster@lani.org [mailto:postmaster@lani.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 8:36 AM

To: marc@mdtproperties.com
Subject: Undeliverable: FW: New BLQ BID Program Manager

<http://products.office.com/en-us/CMSImages/0ffice365Logo Orange.png?version=b8d100a9-0a8b-8e6a-88el-ef488fee0470>
Your message to moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org> couldn't be delivered.
moises wasn't found at lani.org.
marc
0ffice 365
moises
Action Required
Recipient

Unknown To address

How to Fix It

The address may be misspelled or may not exist. Try one or more of the following:

* Send the message again following these steps: In Outlook, open this non-delivery report (NDR) and choose Send Again from the Report
ribbon. In Outlook on the web, select this NDR, then select the link "To send this message again, click here." Then delete and retype the entire
recipient address. If prompted with an Auto-Complete List suggestion don't select it. After typing the complete address, click Send.

* Contact the recipient (by phone, for example) to check that the address exists and is correct.

* The recipient may have set up email forwarding to an incorrect address. Ask them to check that any forwarding they've set up is
working correctly.

* Clear the recipient Auto-Complete List in Outlook or Outlook on the web by following the steps in this article: Fix email delivery
issues for error code 5.1.10 in Office 365 <https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=532972> , and then send the message again. Retype the entire
recipient address before selecting Send.

If the problem continues, forward this message to your email admin. If you're an email admin, refer to the More Info for Email Admins section
below.

Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft <https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=525921> .

More Info for Email Admins
Status code: 550 5.1.10

This error occurs because the sender sent a message to an email address hosted by Office 365 but the address is incorrect or doesn't exist at
the destination domain. The error is reported by the recipient domain's email server, but most often it must be fixed by the person who sent the
message. If the steps in the How to Fix It section above don't fix the problem, and you're the email admin for the recipient, try one or more of
the following:

The email address exists and is correct - Confirm that the recipient address exists, is correct, and is accepting messages.

Synchronize your directories - If you have a hybrid environment and are using directory synchronization make sure the recipient's email address
is synced correctly in both Office 365 and in your on-premises directory.

Errant forwarding rule - Check for forwarding rules that aren't behaving as expected. Forwarding can be set up by an admin via mail flow rules
or mailbox forwarding address settings, or by the recipient via the Inbox Rules feature.

Recipient has a valid license - Make sure the recipient has an Office 365 license assigned to them. The recipient's email admin can use the
0ffice 365 admin center to assign a license (Users > Active Users > select the recipient > Assigned License > Edit).
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Mail flow settings and MX records are not correct - Misconfigured mail flow or MX record settings can cause this error. Check your Office 365
mail flow settings to make sure your domain and any mail flow connectors are set up correctly. Also, work with your domain registrar to make

sure the MX records for your domain are configured correctly.

For more information and additional tips to fix this issue, see Fix email delivery issues for error code 5.1.10 in Office 365

<https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=532972> .
Original Message Details

Created Date:

1/30/2018 4:35:36 PM

Sender Address:

marc@mdtproperties.com <mailto:marc@mdtproperties.com>
Recipient Address:

moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org>

Subject:

FW: New BLQ BID Program Manager

Error Details
Reported error:

550 5.1.10 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipientNotFound; Recipient moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org>

DSN generated by:
DM5PR22MB0617 .namprd22.prod.outlook.com

Message Hops
HOP

TIME (UTC)
FROM

TO

WITH

RELAY TIME

1

1/30/2018

4:35:37 PM

unknown

0

ESMTPA

1 sec

2

1/30/2018

4:35:38 PM

uid 0)
1 sec

3

1/30/2018

4:35:38 PM

mailpodl.hostingplatform.com

jax4mhob23.registeredsite.com

ESMTP

*

4

1/30/2018

4:35:41 PM

jax4mhob23.registeredsite.com

DM3NAMO5FTO11.mail.protection.outlook.com

Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES 256_CBC_SHA384 P256)

3 sec

5

1/30/2018

4:35:42 PM

DM3NAMO5FTO11.eop-nam05.prod.protection.outlook.com

MWHPR22CA0030.outlook.office365.com

Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA WITH AES 256 CBC_SHA384)

1 sec

6

1/30/2018

4:35:43 PM

MWHPR22CA0030.namprd22.prod.outlook.com

DM5PR22MB0617 .namprd22.prod.outlook.com

Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE_RSA_WITH_ AES 256 CBC SHA384 P256)

1 sec

Original Message Headers

Received: from MWHPR22CA0030.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (10.168.250.144) by
DM5PR22MB0617 .namprd22.prod.outlook.com (10.172.185.23) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 CBC_SHA384 P256) id
15.20.444.14; Tue, 30 Jan 2018 16:35:43 +0000

Received: from DM3NAMO5FTO11.eop-namO5.prod.protection.outlook.com
(2a01:111:f400:7e51::203) by MWHPR22CA0030.outlook.office365.com
(2603:10b6:300:69::16) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2,
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA _WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384) id 15.20.444.14 via Frontend
Transport; Tue, 30 Jan 2018 16:35:42 +0000

Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 64.69.218.111)
smtp.mailfrom=mdtproperties.com; lani.org; dkim=none (message not signed)
header.d=none;lani.org; dmarc=none action=none header.from=mdtproperties.com;

Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: mdtproperties.com does not
designate permitted sender hosts)

Received: from jax4mhob23.registeredsite.com (64.69.218.111) by
DM3NAMO5FTO11.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.152.98.120) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE RSA WITH AES 256 CBC_SHA384 P256) id
15.20.464.8 via Frontend Transport; Tue, 30 Jan 2018 16:35:41 +0000

Received: from mailpodl.hostingplatform.com ([10.30.71.113])

by jax4mhob23.registeredsite.com (8.14.4/8.14.4) with ESMTP id w0OUGZcgY174876
(version=TLSv1/SSLv3 cipher=DHE-RSA-AES256-SHA bits=256 verify=FAIL)
for <moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org> >; Tue, 30 Jan 2018 11:35:38 -0500
Received: (gmail 14576 invoked by uid 0); 30 Jan 2018 16:35:38 -0000
X-TCPREMOTEIP: 76.91.253.96

not found by SMTP address lookup
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X-Authenticated-UID: marc@mdtproperties.com <mailto:marc@mdtproperties.com>
Received: from unknown (HELO MarcOffice) (marc@mdtproperties.com@76.91.253.96 <mailto:marc@mdtproperties.com@’6.91.253.96> )
by 0 with ESMTPA; 30 Jan 2018 16:35:37 -0000

From: Marc Tavakoli <marc@mdtproperties.com <mailto:marc@mdtproperties.com> >
To: <moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org> >
CC: 'Darin' <darin@lani.org <mailto:darin@lani.org> >
References: <MWHPR22MB05112D23FEC141FFC8EFAEF7D4E40@MWHPR22MBO511.namprd22.prod.outlook.com
<mailto:MWHPR22MB05112D23FEC141FFC8EFAEF7D4E40@MWHPR22MBO511 . namprd22.prod.outlook.com> >

In-Reply-To: <MWHPR22MB05112D23FEC141FFC8EFAEF7D4E40@MWHPR22MBO511.namprd22.prod.outlook.com
<mailto:MWHPR22MB05112D23FEC141FFC8EFAEF7D4E40@MWHPR22MBO511 . namprd22.prod.outlook.com> >
Subject: FW: New BLQ BID Program Manager
Date: Tue, 30 Jan 2018 08:35:36 -0800
Message-ID: <028d01d399e8$5bafd9f0$130f8dd0s@mdtproperties.com <mailto:028d01d399e8$5bafd9f0$130f8dd0$@mdtproperties.com> >
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/related;

boundary="----=_NextPart_000_028E_01D399A5.4D904370"

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook 16.0
Thread-Index: AQKGCNb497rhzGIhXMWMe6dhfxfhz6InvUnw
Content-Language: en-us
Return-Path: marc@mdtproperties.com <mailto:marc@mdtproperties.com>
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: 1lcaa68c2-87cb-4972-83a7-089f88672608:0
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:64.69.218.111;IPV:NLI;CTRY:US;EFV:NLI;
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics: 1;DM3NAMO5FT011;1:xYBkaMid8v5sCIMI/KIyq0GxV71tbQWS4hIez+jkH/2EwjnZ8UCC5mIRrZ7RFDsTgm2fxh0lds+ihl
/0/CwalJS1L7gT2VmnYNx87rkSLUZvCZago0isi8BY4ZyLoXF1
X-MS-PublicTrafficType: Email
X-MS-0ffice365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: f97fbfb7-495c-4f40-788a-08d567ff8102
X-Microsoft-Antispam:

UriScan: (258680076312240) ;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID: (7020095) (5600026) (4604075) (4605076) (49563074) (1401041) (121220051038) (121220052038)
(71762078) ; SRVR:DM5PR22MB0617 ;
X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:

1;DM5PR22MB0617 ; 3: qOEKzqUi+S3Kbz63 ru0it6wk@DNT8X6501tKmsKqiMAujQUiOWd363BrlaggZtQWD5YYmr1f2gMf5GGQL rhaE/+MkX231BUdBSUMp9QQNYSeTIN7zZRD2X10/VTD1Y
/TTNSTF40e1Gs0dCRAeaQ4mS0zrqlD/18RVAKIIhC4zbXIGIEBA+YPE4MkIvqdbxw6BBIUHY+z/gdgDOU9xp70V/IA7x1yz101qoYkqt8ZGOAGEXUXxF0Od/Jz0D3hyG8vj5bCh5gK20YSwOsZ
/0xzBg7/C1ldvAeknQChzjr2QA0m4B4i3rjlWIFZgY745t9dkcoPJ fy1590K053810SUQABG+3GX4tNidpL+CSWsooh5w8KGAGcyAavnpTswgMf5V955zulT17dRAyB0S3q07yENWw==;
25:eIiuFqdEXWQ24XS858TWwC/WF0221yBZ5tJIxkxsWF+vCczAklggNov12KIreGep2gcFyZvOwZldLTICbIXL5Pryo9eUU6A7SRaA5pQ38HaiVqwbMPItz8pdoVa4LLrtY
/VsKqv8Q+4n8cacIYvS+SMijwGzZ1c5dHgmEukyJ68wyJzMkWQO7KoYBC6ESUWWSEZm13sV8FxCdpOkxp7IWGrthvvKzmMUINCG7 fHA+TZZNYbdZprpmiGBgPI8eBBX7qD8Wnlekb1Zw+ChU
/0/bR3ZRWUP3rYbmgVdQSwuUkCpUHs08GUgbugwDNUrtA7+eSp1lwKPGRZcubRkr1x4zZtA==
X-MS-TrafficTypeDiagnostic: DM5PR22MB0617:

—image001.png
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Reporting-MTA: dns;DM5PR22MB0617.namprd22.prod.outlook.com
Received-From-MTA: dns;jax4mhob23.registeredsite.com
Arrival-Date: Tue, 30 Jan 2018 16:35:43 +0000

Final-Recipient: rfc822;moises@lani.org

Action: failed

Status: 5.1.10

Diagnostic-Code: smtp;550 5.1.10 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipientNotFound; Recipient moises@lani.org not found by SMTP address lookup

—ForwardedM ge.eml

Subject: FW: New BLQ BID Program Manager
From: "Marc Tavakoli" <marc@mdtproperties.com>
Date: 01/30/2018 08:35 AM

To: <moises@lani.org>

CC: "'Darin'" <darin@lani.org>

Moises —

My name is Marc Tavakoli, and I am the VP of the BLQ BID board. I own Desi’s Coin Laundry located at 2377 West Pico Blvd. as well as the
associated property. I look forward to working with you in renewing the BID and continuing to improve the area. Please always feel free to
reach out to me if I can be of any assistance.

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

From: Darin [mailto:darin@lani.org]

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 4:42 PM

To: (kters66@yahoo.com) <kters66@yahoo.com>; Abel Orellana (thegoldendrape@yahoo.com) <thegoldendrape@yahoo.com>; Ana Gomez
<ana.gomez@lacity.org>; Ana Ricardo <mtliveentertainment@gmail.com>; Andrea Jenoff <ajenoff@bishopconatyloretto.org>; Andrew Said
<andrew.said@lacity.org>; Ann <annpapac@gmail.com>; arturo.chavez@lacity.orqg; Bradley A Luster <brad@majorproperties.com>; Cairo G. Rodriguez
<cairo.rodriguez@lacity.org>; carmenvaughnll49@gmail.com; Chrys Chrys (ckimporting@yahoo.com) <ckimporting@yahoo.com>; Clyde Ahrens
<clyde.mw4@gmail.com>; Daniel Chavez (36304@lapd.lacity.org) <36304@lapd.lacity.org>; David Gershwin <david@davidgershwin.com>; David Torres
<dtorres@equitasacademy.org>; Diane Techam <dtecham@bishopconatyloretto.org>; Don Swartz <donswartz@cox.net>; Dora@fpmrealty.com; Drew Sarni
<dsarni@AmcalHousing.com>; fenixlaxart@gmail.com; frbakas@stsophia.org; Gabriel Hall <gabriel@cppaffairs.org>; George Gomez
<george@thesofaco.com>; George Magallanes <george@urbansg.com>; GFarias@puhc.org; Gilbert <gperez@cleanstreet.com>; Gilberto Rios
<onewaytattoos@yahoo.com>; Gloria Farias (glorialetfarias@yahoo.com) <glorialetfarias@yahoo.com>; HaRi Kim <hkim@kyccla.org>; Harris Cho
<33817@lapd.lacity.org>; Humberto Camacho (bertcam@netzero.net) <bertcam@netzero.net>; Ida Tagliente <itagliente@bishopconatyloretto.org>; Jacob
Segal (jsegal@standardmanagement.com) <jsegal@standardmanagement.com>; Jennifer Mendoza (jmendoza@kyccla.org) <jmendoza@kyccla.org>; Jessica
Borek <jessica@rodriguezstrategies.com>; Jim Pantazis (spoiledx4@aol.com) <spoiledx4@aol.com>; John Ashpaugh <31401@lapd.lacity.org>; John
Kopatsis <kopatsis@gmail.com>; johncamkelley@sbcglobal.net; Jose Guadron <jose@aye-la.org>; Jose Mendez <jmendez@lahsa.org>; Jose Trujillo
<jose.trujillo8@msn.com>; Joseph Cirrito <37426@lapd.lacity.org>; Julian Makara <jmakara@puhc.org>; Justin Wesson <justin.wesson@lacity.org>;
Karena Godoy <kgodoy@puhc.org>; Kimberly Morosi <kimberly.morosi@lacity.org>; Lena Pereira <lpereira@kyccla.org>; Leonardo Magafia
(maganaleonardo@hotmail.com) (maganaleonardo@hotmail.com) <maganaleonardo@hotmail.com>; Luis Gonzalez <luis.e.gonzalez@lacity.org>; Malka
Borrego <mborrego@equitasacademy.org>; Marc Tavakoli <marc@mdtproperties.com>; Mario Cruz <mcruz@puhc.org>; mark.ross@lacity.org; Matt Mora
<mattmora8g@hotmail.com>; Mayra Jimenez (MJimenez@kyccla.org) <MJimenez@kyccla.org>; Nick Ostroff <nick@thesofaco.com>; Noah Johnson
<clerk@stsophia.org>; originallaadelita@yahoo.com; Patty Braendle (33655@lapd.lacity.org) <33655@lapd.lacity.org>; Paul A Nassar
<offthewallgraffiti@gmail.com>; Peter <peter@thesofaco.com>; Rafael Alvarez <rxa4413@lausd.net>; Raul Claros <raul.claros@lacity.org>; Ricardo
Villegas (Ricardo@gishades.com) <Ricardo@gishades.com>; Rick Spicer <rspicer@bishopconatyloretto.org>; rmalarich@kyccla.org; Ryan Allen
<rallen@kyccla.org>; Samuel Turcios (samuelhturcios@yahoo.com) <samuelhturcios@yahoo.com>; SHANENA SHAKES
<shanenashakes@holidayinnexpressla.com>; Steve Houchin (steve.houchin@lacity.org) <steve.houchin@lacity.org>; Sung Park <spark@opnc.org>; Susan
Garcia <36795@lapd.lacity.org>; Susana Arreguin <susana49@twc.com>; susanaarrequin@sbcglobal.net; Troy4SC@aol.com; vrivera@saintthomasla.org;
WestNormandieHeights <westnormandieheights@gmail.com>

Subject: New BLQ BID Program Manager

Hi Everyone,

I just want to inform you all that I will be stepping down as program manager for the BLQ Business Improvement District as of January 31, 2018
to return home to South Dakota to attend to some family business. It has been a pleasure working with all of you these past two and a half
years as we made Pico Union a wonderful place to live, work, and relax.

I am passing the baton to a wonderful gentleman named Moises Gomez who will officially take over the BID Thursday, February 1. Please feel free
to contact him and introduce yourself.

His email is moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org> and his phone number is (213) 627-1822 ext. 13.

Darin French

Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative
800 S. Figueroa Street, Ste. 970

Los Angeles, CA 90017

213/627-1822 x13

213/627-1821 fax

darin@lani.org <mailto:darin@lani.org>
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